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Mark Merric

From: WealthCounsel Members List [Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] on behalf of Guy Garner 
[ggarner1@swbell.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 9:39 AM
To: WealthCounsel Members List
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Mark Merric's Graduate Tax Program Is An Educational Must

Dear  WealthCounsel Colleagues: 
 
I just got back from Mark Merric’s Graduate Tax Program and I have to say it was the single most productive series of 
estate planning educational programs that I have ever been through  in my entire legal career (I’m no spring chicken, 
we’re talking decades, not years).  
 
Here’s Why I Say That The Course is Outstanding: 
First and foremost Mark’s classes tied everything I had learned in the past together in a logical, progressive sequence, 
with each topic  such as Irrevocable Trusts and Limited Partnerships building on the other.  WealthCounsel offers 
courses from the basic level all the way to advanced levels. So, you can take the Limited Partnership course, and the 
Irrevocable Trust course and learn the specifics, but how do these tools and planning concepts interrelate? That’s where 
Mark’s class is so powerful. “It brings it all together”, so to speak. Mark taught us that seldom, if ever, are the estate 
planning tools available to us in the WealthCounsel Library used in isolation. Leverage, power, and higher fees come 
from using these tools together. Mark’s course teaches you how to do that. 
 
We are all blessed as WealthCounsel members with having among the WealthCounsel principals excellent teachers that 
are also practitioners.  Mark continues that excellence by having the ability to take complex ideas and making them 
understandable for non‐techies like me.   
 
If you want to take your practice to the next level, and position yourself to increase your income too, take Mark’s  
course. 
 
 
Guy B. Garner, III 
Attorney at Law 
1101 W. Randol Mill Rd. 
Arlington, Texas 76012 
Tel. 817-261-5222 
Fax: 817-277-6424 
 
The addressee of this email is the only intended recipient. If you receive this email in 
error, please notify me immediately of the error and then erase it from your computer system. 
 
This email provides only general legal information, and not specific legal advice.  
Information contained in any email is not a substitute for a personal consultation with an 
attorney.  This message does not provide any legal advice, imply an attorney‐client 
relationship, and does not contain the signature of the sender or any other party.  Do not 
rely on this message without specific authorization from the sender. 
 
You are not a client of this law firm unless you have paid a retainer and signed an 
attorney/client agreement for representation. 
 
Circular 230 Disclosure:  Pursuant to recently‐enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, 
we are now required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax 
advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended 
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Mark Merric

From: WealthCounsel Members List [Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] on behalf of Patrick B. 
Casey [patrick@CaseyLawOffice.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 10:11 AM
To: WealthCounsel Members List
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Mark Merric's Graduate Tax Program Is An Educational Must

It is generally not my practice to participate in threads of this nature but I too just completed Marc’s Bootcamp 
and was so impressed I feel compelled to break with protocol and chime in. 
 
Echoing Guy and John, Marc has done the best job I’ve seen yet of: 
 

1) isolating the legal technical that applies to our area of practice (if you take the course you’ll 
quickly see that there are only a handful of seminal principles but these have been twisted 
and contorted into a myriad of issues that tend to distort a clear understanding and mastery 
of the essentials); 
 

2) presenting the core issues in an understandable, logical, and connected fashion (there are no 
gaps, leaps in logic, or assumptions that you know or see what ties things together when 
moving from one principal or concept to the next); 

 
3) clearing the fog created by much of what we read written by the legal/technical commentators 

that confounds and confuses many of us by extrapolating the core principles to the devilish 
detail and weaving it all into the fabric of practical application (it’s like a light flashing . . . “Oh. 
That’s what they were driving at” goes off)  

 
John says that Marc’s course is back to the basics.  I only partially agree.  Yes, the course exposes the basics 
but it does much more than that.  Marc not only exposes the basics, he positions you to master them.   I don’t 
mean to suggest that sitting in his course for a week will make you an expert.  Quite the contrary.  Sitting 
through his presentations will give you exposure, understanding, and awareness.  To truly master the 
information will require a personal effort outside of Marc’s classroom.  Marc gives you what you need to do 
this.  His outlines are clear, logical, well presented, and follow the presentation.  They  are well researched and
heavily referenced and footnoted; they’re some of the best I’ve seen short of a legal treastise. 
 
In summary, if you are comfortable planning estates based on “faith” (i.e. you do things because you’re told 
that’s the way it’s done) Marc’s program is not for you.  However, if Estate Planning is the cornerstone of your 
practice and you wish to master the principles, understand WHY you plan like you do or WHAT certain savings 
and cut back clauses are in WealthDocs and WHY they’re there, AND you wish to add your own creativity to 
your planning, this program is a must. 

  
Patrick B. Casey, J.D., CPA 
CASEY LAW OFFICE, LLC 
Suite 1109, Sunshine Professional Center 
P.O. Box 2527 
Bonita Springs, FL 34133-2527 
Tel: 239.498.6999; Fax: 239.498.6990 
email: patrick@caseylawoffice.com 
 

 
 
From: WealthCounsel Members List [mailto:Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] On Behalf Of John M. Preston 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 7:31 PM 
To: WealthCounsel Members List 
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Mark Merric's Graduate Tax Program Is An Educational Must 
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I couldn’t agree with you more! I took Mark’s course last year and it is the first reference materials I start with 
when I have a question. Great materials, great presentation, very well put together.  
 
Sincerely, 
  
John M. Preston 
  
Law Offices of John M. Preston, A.P.C. 
12396 World Trade Drive 
Suite 212 
San Diego, CA  92128 
(619) 298-7878 Phone 
(858) 675-4045 Fax 
john.preston@prestonestateplanning.com 
  
NOTICE: This e-mail message is the property of THE LAW OFFICES OF JOHN M. PRESTON. The contents of this 
message and any attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and protected by law 
under the attorney-client privilege, attorney-work-product doctrine, and/or other applicable privileges. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message, please forward a copy to john.preston@prestonestateplanning.com  
and delete the message and its attachments from your computer. Please also immediately call us (collect, if 
necessary) and ask to speak to the sender of the message. Thank you for your assistance in correcting this error.
  
Pursuant to recently enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise you
that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, 
including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding tax related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax related matters addressed herein. 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: WealthCounsel Members List [mailto:Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] On Behalf Of Barry 
McKee 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 2:15 PM 
To: WealthCounsel Members List 
Subject: [WCMLS]Mark Merric's October Graduate Tax Program in Miami 
 
This is a totally unsolicited endorsement. As usual, Merric’s Miami program was terrific. I’ll still be 
unpacking the ideas contained in his presentation months from now. I’m also going to keep his outlines 
on my desk as a reference tool . If he offers the program again you should all go.  
 
Barry McKee 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - http://www.avg.com 
Version: 8.0.175 / Virus Database: 270.8.4/1751 - Release Date: 10/27/2008 10:44 PM 
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Mark Merric

From: WealthCounsel Members List [Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] on behalf of Ward Wilsey 
[wardwilsey@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 2:46 PM
To: WealthCounsel Members List
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Merric's Five-Day Course

I just got back from attending days 4 and 5. A few points: 
  
1. It's okay if you can only make it for a couple of days. Each day stands on its own. I will be going back to the 
next seminar series for days 1 through 3. 
  
2. The value of Mark's teaching can not be understated. For every part of the estate planning process you learn: 
       a. The relevant law. Learning the intricate legal authority behind advanced estate planning techiques makes 
me really comfortable.  
       b. What Mark is comfortable doing and why. 
       c. What other planners are comfortable doing and why. And also why Mark thinks it  may or may not work.
  
3. Its been said before, but it bears repeating. The comprehensiveness (assuming that's a real word) of the 
written materials is AMAZING. I've got a treatise like binder filled with everything I could possibly need to 
know about Discretionary Dynasty Trusts and Asset Protection Planning. The format is the PowerPoint slide 
that Mark used, which triggers a visual image from the seminar, followed by an assetion of the techniques 
mentioned in the slide plus relevant authority. Very good. 
  
One question that is often raised is are Mark's courses taught based on WealthCounsel Docs. The answer is that 
while he discusses WealthCounsel docs at legnth, and includes sample language, we did not go question by 
question through drafting in WealthDocs. However, I felt that I could easily translate what I learned into 
WealthDocs right away. For instance, Mark raises 9 major drafting points on Discretionary Dynasty Trusts. 
When he was talking about them, I knew from experience exactly how to incorporate his suggestions into my 
drafting. More importantly from my perspective, I now know in depth the LEGAL RATIONALE behind what 
I'm drafting. That's the importance of classes whether Mark's or EP101, etc. You must not only learn what 
choices to make when drafting, but why.  
  
All in all, very good. Highly recommended that you attend. 
  
  
Regards, Ward 
 
  
On 5/10/08, Fred.Corbalis@swcglaw.com <Fred.Corbalis@swcglaw.com> wrote:  
I just attended  Mark's course and must say it was not only amazingly practical  but wide-ranging as well. 
 
I'd say it was beneficial for: 
 
(a) beginners who want to see a roadmap and clear pathway of implementing a sophisticated estate planning 
practice through a dynamic design system based on size of estate; 
(b) intermediate level planners who want to go to the next level; and 
(c) advanced planners who want to have not only a nuts and bolts review but an  in depth examination of the 
practical issues facing practioners at higher levels. 
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No fluff just hard core law, design, and implementation. 
 
Fred 
 
Fred F. Corbalis III 
Spierer, Woodward, Corbalis & Goldberg 
707 Torrance Blvd. #200 
Redondo Beach CA 90277 
(310) 540-3199 
fred.corbalis@practicallawyer.com 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: kflammia@aol.com [mailto:kflammia@aol.com] 
To: Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com 
Sent: Sat, 10 May 2008 07:45:49 -0400 
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Merric's Five-Day Course 
 
As a follow up, I attended Mark's course in Orlando last fall. I was amazed how he could take such detailed 
subjects and break them down to a level that I could understand. Having entered estate? planning through Elder 
Law, I very much needed AND benefited from his five day course. I felt lucky to have him as a teacher as he is 
truly one of the best. (By the way, our own Lew Dymond taught the Orlando course with him and as always did 
a super job. 
 
 
Kathleen Flammia 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: matt.mcclintock.ls@wealthcounsel.com 
To: WealthCounsel Members List <Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com> 
Sent: Fri, 9 May 2008 2:48 pm 
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Merric's Five-Day Course 
 
 
 
 
See the attached agenda. 
 
? 
 
 
Matthew T. McClintock, JD, Director 
 
Continuous Improvement & Member Collaboration 
 
matt.mcclintock@wealthcounsel.com 
 
12004 Robinwood Place?? |? Oklahoma City, OK 73120 
 
888.659.4069, Ext. 808? |? FAX 888.473.2026 
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www.wealthcounsel.com 
 
 
 
? 
 
 
WealthCounsel?? is a registered trademark of WealthCounsel, LLC. 
 
 
 
From: WealthCounsel Members List [mailto:Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] On Behalf Of Kimberley 
Fonner 
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 1:34 PM 
To: WealthCounsel Members List 
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Merric's Five-Day Course 
 
 
 
? 
 
Matt ? do you know where can we see an agenda for those five days? 
 
? 
 
--Kimberley. 
 
? 
 
 
 
From: WealthCounsel Members List [mailto:Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] On Behalf Of 
matt.mcclintock.ls@wealthcounsel.com 
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 11:18 AM 
To: WealthCounsel Members List 
Subject: [WCMLS]Merric's Five-Day Course 
 
 
 
? 
 
In the ?for-what-it?s-worth? category: 
 
? 
 
This week I attended Mark Merric?s five-day estate planning program in Las Vegas. The course is structured to 
allow each day to stand on its own, so folks can choose to attend any number of the courses during the week. 
Most attendees this week attended all five days. 
 
? 
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I had heard great things about Mark?s course, but even glowing reviews don?t do the course justice. Mark?s 
materials are simply outstanding. The content is extremely relevant and up-to-date, and Mark takes 
sophisticated issues, lays them out clearly, and ties strategies together in a way that really paints the ?big 
picture.? 
 
? 
 
The course is fabulous and should be attended by anyone who wants to develop a sophisticated, well-rounded 
estate planning practice. 
 
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
 
 
 
 
############################################################# 
This message is sent to you because you are subscribed to the WealthCounsel 
embers Mailing List <Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com>. 
o unsubscribe, E-mail to: Support@WealthCounsel.com 
uestions and comments to  Support@WealthCounsel.com 
-888-659-4069 
ww.WealthCounsel.com 
AOL users use wcmls@lists.wealthcounsel.com in your addressbook to avoid the 
ength limitation. 
The WealthCounsel Mailing List is an unmoderated listserv serving the 
ommunity of estate planning professionals.  Messages and opinions expressed 
n this listserv are those of the author and are not the opinions of 
ealthCounsel, LLC, its officers, principals, employees or general members. 
 
 
############################################################# 
 
This message is sent to you because you are subscribed to the WealthCounsel Members Mailing List 
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<Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com>. 
To unsubscribe, E-mail to: Support@WealthCounsel.com 
Questions and comments to  Support@WealthCounsel.com 
1-888-659-4069 
www.WealthCounsel.com 
 
AOL users use wcmls@lists.wealthcounsel.com in your addressbook to avoid the length limitation. 
 
The WealthCounsel Mailing List is an unmoderated listserv serving the 
community of estate planning professionals.  Messages and opinions expressed 
on this listserv are those of the author and are not the opinions of 
WealthCounsel, LLC, its officers, principals, employees or general members. 

 
 
 
--  
Regards, 
 
Ward J. Wilsey 
 
The Wilsey Law Firm 
11943 El Camino Real Ste. 220 
San Diego, CA 92130 
Phone: (858) 764-2672 
www.wilseylaw.com  






































